CITY OF Planning & Development Services

, PO Box 490
GA@!;RL 080817 Gainesville, FL 32602:0490
v 352-334-5022

352-334.2648 (fax)
www.cityofgainesville.org

TO: Community Development Committee
FROM: Erik A. Bredfeldt, Planning and Development Services Direct
DATE: August 16, 2010

SUBJECT:  Pending Referral 080817 — Robert Pearce — Street Lighting

Last Thursday, August 12", I forwarded the Committee the CDC package for the regular August
18™ CDC meeting. Mr. Pearce and [ had communicated regarding back up to be provided for the
meeting however we were unable to include it in Thursday’s package.

We were able to put it together this morning and therefore I would like to get it to the Committee
for review prior to Wednesday’s meeting.

I have included Mr. Pearce’s Powerpoint presentation and a letter regarding the issue to be
reviewed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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